19/11/2025, 11:43 Gmail - RE: Payment for Proforma MVM160204

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Payment for Proforma MVM160204

1 message

Julie Campbell <julie.campbell@tdcaberdeen.co.uk> Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 11:13 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,
Thank you for sending through. That'’s it paid.

Best Regards

Julie Campbell
Office Administrator

IE : t  +44(0)1224 710077

ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE

e julie.campbell@tdcaberdeen.co.uk

Bankhead Industrial Estate

@ @D @ Aberdeen | AB21 9ET

This message is sent in confidence for the addressee only. It may contain legally privileged information.
The contents are not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised recipients are
requested to preserve this confidentiality and to advise the sender immediately of any error in transmission.

TDC (Aberdeen) Ltd is registered in Scotland under company number SC181456.

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 19 November 2025 10:57

To: Julie Campbell <julie.campbell@tdcaberdeen.co.uk>
Subject: Payment for Proforma MVM160204

Good morning,

| believe we were recently speaking on the phone but unfortunately we are experiencing issues with our phone system and
we were disconnected.

| have generated the following payment link in order for you to pay the Proforma online. | hope this helps:
https://square.link/u/bnSrTPKR

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
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Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d 104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-7297208373688497174%7Cmsg-f:18492170330146... 2/2


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.viamed.co.uk_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=LwEqLA4kk1SLO1EOA3n8vXPiuevjAGhZ8MSHGxOOzNHwOsPdu3GPGLfS_hkheIo1&m=gL_Mukg7kLux5ZQZF1nOMgTh8100aqdN_bLw9OwguBXZTnmjHyq38RtdhQtUg2lF&s=RW84BK8shLv4r9UQaXRh74RjU0BA9SIo5x_CQxeqMIs&e=
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.viamed.co.uk_productportfolio&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=LwEqLA4kk1SLO1EOA3n8vXPiuevjAGhZ8MSHGxOOzNHwOsPdu3GPGLfS_hkheIo1&m=gL_Mukg7kLux5ZQZF1nOMgTh8100aqdN_bLw9OwguBXZTnmjHyq38RtdhQtUg2lF&s=_Zcl2FvKt-CaLHgO7MMVc5ge0NJ2G9LngY5CsYF4K_Q&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.viamed.co.uk_productportfolio&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=LwEqLA4kk1SLO1EOA3n8vXPiuevjAGhZ8MSHGxOOzNHwOsPdu3GPGLfS_hkheIo1&m=gL_Mukg7kLux5ZQZF1nOMgTh8100aqdN_bLw9OwguBXZTnmjHyq38RtdhQtUg2lF&s=_Zcl2FvKt-CaLHgO7MMVc5ge0NJ2G9LngY5CsYF4K_Q&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__twitter.com_ViamedLtd&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=LwEqLA4kk1SLO1EOA3n8vXPiuevjAGhZ8MSHGxOOzNHwOsPdu3GPGLfS_hkheIo1&m=gL_Mukg7kLux5ZQZF1nOMgTh8100aqdN_bLw9OwguBXZTnmjHyq38RtdhQtUg2lF&s=bPzM_MJO7mN4ZfHusXjNfHZ4ZTHqDIN-XxM596dEJg0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.viamed.co.uk_policy&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=LwEqLA4kk1SLO1EOA3n8vXPiuevjAGhZ8MSHGxOOzNHwOsPdu3GPGLfS_hkheIo1&m=gL_Mukg7kLux5ZQZF1nOMgTh8100aqdN_bLw9OwguBXZTnmjHyq38RtdhQtUg2lF&s=eS1RZlfYIehM0njmDGEECFOCrh5LU3I2Q1q1wav4Ebs&e=

